From: Goodnotes Limited (via Paddle.com

To: Adonis Henry
Subject: Your Goodnotes Limited receipt
Date: Thursday, October 16, 2025 8:54:08 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
When in doubt, please use the Phish Alert button to report any suspicious emails

Your Goodnotes Limited subscription receipt

Receipt # 75784545-150543231

Amount Paid Receipt Date Payment Method

$11.99 16th October 2025 ending in 9444
Essential (Yearly) $11.31
Sales Tax (6%) $0.68
Amount Paid $11.99

View Receipt

The $11.99 payment will appear on your bank/card statement as:
PADDLE.NET* GOODNOTES

Your subscription will renew at $11.99 unless you cancel, by 15th October 2026. To

learn more or cancel, review your subscription.
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If you need help with your Goodnotes Limited subscription, please contact us on

paddle.net or reply to this email.

Thanks,
Goodnotes Limited

Paddle.com Market Ltd, Judd House, 18-29 Mora Street, London EC1V 8BT
© 2025 Paddle. All rights reserved.
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